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January 30, 2008 Sent via Facsimile

LICENSING ASSISTANT SECTION

NUCLEAR MATERIALS SAFETY BRANCH

U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION, REGION |
475 ALLLENDALE ROAD

KING OF PRUSSIA, PA 19406-1415

RE: Upstate Group, Inc. U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Material License No. 45-25402-01, Docket No. 030-34493

Dear Mr. Thomas Thompson:

| am writing to you as a result of your request for additional information with regards to the
expiration of the U.S. NRC Material License No. 45-25402-01 for the Upstate Group, Inc.
facility that had been located at 706 forest Street, Suite 1, Charlottesville, VA 22903, Please
find below the answers to your questions.

1. The last date materials were handled at the facility was February 21, 2007 when the
last containerized waste was removed from the site by the waste contractor.

2. The two (2) rooms surveyed in the Final Status Survey, were the only two rooms
where these materials were used within the facility.

3. Upstate Group, Inc. occupied approximately 12,000 sq ft of the building on the
second floor of a two (2) story building; as supplied by the Facilities Manager at the
fime,

4. The building that Upstate Group, Inc. was a tenant in a two (2) story building.

If there are any other questions regarding this letter, please feel free to contact me at 978-
715-1710 or at mf address listed below.
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